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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 2:17 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ,CLK - CORRESP%’IDENCE
Consumer

Date and Time: 5/16/2011 2:10:00 PM adninisraive ] - O

Docket Number: 100149-WU UMENT NO

Filename / Path: 100149.CO.rrj.doc ISTNBWON J—

CONSUMMATING ORDER //(‘}’XEQ

Terry K. Holdnak MALED -

Commission Deputy Clerk |l ‘ E M,HLEO -

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-8738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Infoi@leeclerk.org Yes
Ni Florida, LLC wu920 ewallace@niamerica.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11h) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 5/17/2011 at 4:04:46 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 744287)

Attachments: 03410-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/17/2011
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 9:57 AM !

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 2. ’ VM

Cc: Raiph Jaeger 3 4 -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
I . . . o

Date and Time: 4/22/2011 9:55:00 AM [ Administrative [] Parties £} Consumor

Docket Number: 100149-WU DCGCUMENT NO. 07 70310

Filename / Path: 100149.Paa Order.rrj.doc CiSTRIZUTION:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING IN PART REQUESTED
WATER RATES AND CHARGES INCREASE AND REQUIRING PARTIAL REFUNDS

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il F wEQ -
Office of the General Counsel A I
Florida Public Service Commission g
850-413-6738 MaiLed -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Ni Florida, LLC wU920 ewallace@niamerica.com No
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) reilly.steve@leg. state.fl,us No

Printed on 4/22/2011 at 2:46:53 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 658683)
Attachments: 02777-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/22/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AlsNTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ni Florida, LLC wU920 ewallace@niamerica.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative (] Purties [] Consumer

Fven -/ DOCUMENT Mo, 099, 5 -0

DISTRIBUTION:
MN ceo- ¥
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Printed on 3/24/2011 at 4:24:04 PM
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andlIntkrested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filinﬁ of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup://www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any guestions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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> CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLARASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 24, 2011

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ‘
FROM: jvision 05 Economic Regulation (Deason, Fletcher, Maurey, Stallcup, Thonipson,
illiams)¥ P .
Office of the General Counsel (%r} cie @
RE: Docket No. 100149-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Lee County
by Ni Florida, LLC.

AGENDA: 04/05/11 ~ Proposed Agency Action Except Issues Nos. 21 and 22 — Interested
Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brisé
CRITICAL DATES: 5-Month Effective Date waived through 04/05/11
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100149.RCM.DOC
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 274103)
Attachments: 01952-11.pdf

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

3/24/2011




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams | ] 00 qq - WU

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 4:.01 PM

To: Diamond Williams FPS(' CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100149-WU-00001 l 'Mm*mm%l:l Perties {_| Consumer
Attachments: CCS Form 100149-WU-00001-002. pdf DGCUMENT NO. Q95RO

DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 100149-WU - Form Number 100149-WU-00001-002
Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 02/17/2011 - 11:.00
a.m.-11:30 am. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

2/10/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 02/10/2011 at 3:52 p.m.

Pagelofl
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham
Docket Number: 100149-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC,
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date) New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 02/17/2011 |Tallahassee / G-154 11:00 a. - 11:30 a.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments ’ | Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |GH {ED |BI BL BW | ALL [GH {ED BI BL |BW
X X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |BL | RWMADM GH | ED |[BI |BL [ BWIADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100149-WU-00001-002
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 3

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 5 A};rsk
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ni Florida, LLC wu920 ewallace(@niamerica.com No
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Printed on 1/12/2011 at 4:40:23 PM




Public Serrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and|Interested Persons

FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

4

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
Web site htp://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
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

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florlda

DATE: January 12, 2011

A

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) N o
SR B s U2l
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation: (Deason Fletcher, Maurey, Stallcup, Thompson, W
Willjz rns)

Office of the General Counset ger)ésg‘

RE: Docket No. 100149-WU — Application for increase in water rates in Lee County
by Ni Florida, LLC.

AGENDA: 1/25/11 — Proposed Agency Action Except Issues Nos. 22 and 23 - Interested
Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brisé
CRITICAL DATES: 5-Month Effective Date waived through 1/25/11
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\100149.RCM.DOC




Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 563109)

Attachments: Recommendation 00312-11.pdf
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

1/12/2011

Page 1 of |
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Matiida Sanders Ps¢- 1D <OBLY- Peco - LoV /00/49- 10U
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 10:06 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices v

Ce: Lorena Holley; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins / (rM

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 4

Date and Time: 9/13/2010 10:04:00 AM Vv

Docket Number: 100149-WU

Filename / Path: 100149.Suspension-Interim Rates Order.jsc.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING FINAL RATES AND GRANTING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND

Terry K. Holdnak e s i
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counsel &A@niﬁisinﬁve[j Purties [} Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission W NT NO -
850-413-6738 POCUMENT NG Norkilsi: w0}
\CCLM I \ CISTRISUTION:
vaileg O
emouled 3



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149

ADDRESS
, IN
PARTY COMPANY MAIL
HAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Ni Florida, LLC wuU920 ewallace@niamerica.com No

Printed on 9/15/2010 a1 2.52:03 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:06 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 150470)

Attachments: 07698-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/15/2010



!OO/4Q' Wu Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 3:16 PM
To: Diamond Williams

Subject: New Advice Form 100149-WU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100149-WU-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 100149-WU - Form Number 100149-WU-00001-001
Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 09/29/2010 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in N. Ft. Myers - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

8/20/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Page 1 of 1

Last Revised 08/19/2010 at 3:15 p.m.

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop General
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brisé

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Deputy Executive Director

Counsel

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Docket Number: 100149-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC.

1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 09/29/2010 |N. Ft. Myers 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Current Assignments

Former Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED [SK |GH [BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI
.#n
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED |SK |GH | B1 |ADM

AGED |SK |GH |BI |ADM

Remarks: |cystomer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100149-WU-00001-001
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100149

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL “ AL“‘TFR
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ni Florida, LLC wuU920 ewallacef@niamerica.com No

Printed on 8/19/2010 at 3.19:58 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY EMAIL
CODE ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMNMISSION
DIRECTORY

| Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
~Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolai@andrewskurth.com No
| Associated Industries of Florida tperdue(@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law{@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
_Credit Suisse yang.y.song(@credit-suisse.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
FFlorida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) Jjmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(9J]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10d) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (10) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
rilﬁurcy Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Ni Florida, LLC Wwu920 ewallace@niamerica.com No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 chrowder@ouc.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Iﬂ'oy‘t:{&: Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher1 10@aol.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper{@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@@(pscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Technologies Management Inc. (10b) tforte(@tminc.com No
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@ltrippscott.com No
WiMacTel, Inc. james.mackenzie{@quortechequities.com No
Young vanAssenderp, P.A. (10a) ryoung(@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 8/20/2010 at 4:14:11 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 712463)

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf

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



Statef Florida

Pablic Berfrice Commizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSKE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andiintérested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a statf recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://ww'W.floridapsc.com
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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Flonda

DATE: August 19,2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

A M B Av it
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Deaso\ﬁ Cicchetti, Diﬁ;ws Fl etcher, Maurey) ((’\‘J
Office of the General Counsel (Crawford) =}
b

RE: Docket No. 100149-WU — Application for increase in water rates in Lee County
by Ni Florida, LL.C.

AGENDA: 08/31/10 - Regular Agenda —~ Decision on Suspension of Rates and on Interim
Rates — Participation is at the Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Brisé

CRITICAL DATES: 08/31/10 (60-Day Suspension Date)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  SAPSCAECR\WPAI00149.RCM.DOC

Case Background

Ni Florida, LLC (Ni Florida or Utility) is a Class A utility providing water service to
approxxmately 745 customers in Lee County. Water rates were last established for this Utility in
1992." Rate Base was last established in 2009.2

" See Order No. PSC-92-0807-FOF-WS, issued August L1, 1992, in Docket No. 910560-WS, In re. Application for
Approval of rate increase in Lee County by Tamiami Village Utility, Inc.

3 Gee Order No. PSC-09-0260-PAA-WU, issued April 27, 2009, in Docket No. 080183-WU, In re: joint application
for approval of transfer of Tamiami Village Utility, Inc’s water system and Certificate No. 388-W in Lee County to
Ni Florida, LLC.




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 3:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 520242)

Attachments: Recommendation 06875.pdf

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

8/19/2010



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: S

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR

NATHAN A, SKOP

ARTHUR GRAHAM

RONALD A. BRISE

MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
(850)413-6914 -

- - . - =y
Public Berfice Qommission w2

August 16, 2010 “

Barbara Oliveira

Tamiami Village

16555-A N. Cleveland Ave.
N. Ft. Myers, FL 33903

Re: Rate Case for Ni Florida LLC in Lee County, Docket No. 100149-WU
Dear Ms. Oliveira:

This letter is to follow-up on your phone conversation with Jared Deason and to confirm our
free of charge reservation of the Friendship Hall on Wednesday, September 29, 2010, from 4:45 p.m.
to 10:00 p.m. We will be holding a customer meeting which will begin at 6:00 p.m. We may finish
the customer meeting before 10:00 p.m., depending on the nuinber of attendees and the number of
comments received.

I understand that the Friendship Hall seats at least 400 people and an audio system will be

available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Jared Deason at (850) 413-6844.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
il s

Bart Fletcher
Public Utilities Supervisor

BF/d
Enclosure

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Deason, Williams)
Office of General Counsel (Holly)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 100149-WU)



Seating
If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the
audience. A raised bench such as we have at the Commission is best. A table may
only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt. Folding tables
with an open front are appropriate only when using a modesty skirt.

A separate podium or table to one side of and facing the head table (away from the
audience) is required for customers. A second table or bench on the opposite side of
the head table from the customer podium is for staff. Another table may be necessary
if a court reporter is required.

Public Address System

A minimum of two microphones (three are preferred), one for the head table and one
for the customer podium, is required. The public address system should be sufficient
to ensure that the audience can hear what is being said in normal speaking voices.

The meeting set up should appear as shown below:

Staff Table

Audience

Head

Table

Audience

Customer
. Podium




Page 1 of 1

Marguerite McLean 100 MG - WY

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent:  Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:04 AM
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco ADMINIS]RAT '
Subject: New Docket 100149-WU - A, 1, 2 IVE

Cheryl,

Docket No. 100149-WA has been established to address a test year notification in Lee County by Ni
Florida, LLC.

A progmod of A, 1, a has been assigned to this docket.
Please advise if this docket will be following a PAA track, and i will change the prog mod to A, 1, .

thank you,

Marguerite.

3/30/2010 FPSC-COMMISSIG CLE L
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Marguerite McLean

TeleI T\ MU/
From: Cathi Lindsley
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:39 AM
To: Steve Larson; Andrew Lutostanski
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean
Subject: Establishment of New Docket 100149-WU

Attachments: 02198-10.pdf; 02197-10.pdf

Please be advised that Docket 100149-W\U has been established.
"Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC."

Please see attachments to e-mail.

Thanks,
C. Lindsley
Office of Commission Clerk

Horida Public Service Commission
{850) 413-6210

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business
are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message
may be subject to public disclosure.

3/30/2010 HSSIOH CLERE



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN e ANN COLE

Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

DAvID E. KLEMENT

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111

Lon wi

Public Service Commission

March 30, 2010

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Central Florida Office/Sanlando Center
Martin S, Friedman

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 100149-WU
Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water rates in Lee County by
Ni Florida, LLC, which was filed in this office on March 29, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number, Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NC.  DATE
UR255-10 33910
FPSC - COMVISTION CLERY

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.stateflus
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/19/2010 at 3:15 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Brisé Commission Clerk
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

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 09/29/2010 |N. Ft. Myers 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [AG |ED |SK JGH |BI ALL IAG |ED jSK |GH |BI

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED ISK |GH | ] {ADM AG |ED |SK |GH |BlI |ADM

X

Remarks: |cystomer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100149-WU-00001-001
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Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
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To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé | General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis X Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Brown X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director L Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer [X| Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham
Docket Number: 100149-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Lee County by Ni Florida, LLC.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 02/17/2011 |Tallahassee / G-154 11:00a.-11:30 a.
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